AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
TUESDAY, MAY 14, 2019

Agendas and Minutes are on our website at www.oakdaleirrigation.com

CALL TO ORDER 9:00 a.m., the Boardroom of the District Office

1205 East F Street, Oakdale, California 95361
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL Directors Orvis, Altieri, Doornenbal, Santos, DeBoer

ADDITIONS OR DELETION OF AGENDA ITEMS

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - ITEM 1

1. The Board of Directors welcomes participation in its meetings. This time is
provided for the public to address the Directors of the District on matters of
concern that fall within the jurisdiction of the Board that are not on the agenda.

Because matters being discussed are not on the agenda there should be no
expectation of discussion or comment by the Board except to properly refer the
matter for review or action as appropriate. Matters concerning District
operations or responsibilities can be addressed prior to Board meetings by
contacting District Management or Directors. In this manner, your concerns can
be addressed expeditiously.

The Oakdale Irrigation District Board pledges to be respectful, truthful,
knowledgeable, productive and unified in conducting the people’s business.
The Board believes in conducting its business using respectful and civil
dialogue and would request that the public conduct itself in a similar fashion in
their presentations. Disrespectful and threatening behavior will not be
tolerated.

It is not required, but speakers may provide their name and address.

Public Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker.




CONSENT CALENDAR - ITEMS 2-17

Matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and will be acted upon
under one motion. Matters may be removed from the Consent Calendar by making a
request to the Board President at this time.

Only properly noticed agenda matters shall be permitted for discussion.

2. Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April
2, 2019 and Resolution No. 2019-19

3. Approve Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Special Meeting of April 30,
2019

4. Approve Oakdale Irrigation District Statement of Obligations
5. Approve Improvement District Statement of Obligations

6. Approve the Monthly Treasurer Report and Financial Statements for the
Three Months Ending March 31, 2019

7. Approve Purchase of One (1) Skid Steer Auger from Garton Tractor
(Budgeted)

8. Approve Purchase of One (1) Skid Steer Post Driver from Pape
Machinery (Budgeted)

9. Approve Purchase of One (1) Electric Pressure Washer from United
Rentals (Budgeted)

10.Approve Purchase of One (1) Diagnostic Scanner from Snap-On
(Budgeted)

11. Approve Award of Bid to Ditch Witch West — Fowler for One (1) Walk
Behind Trencher with Trailer (Budgeted)

12. Approve Work Release No. 089 to Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for Professional Services to
Provide Surveying Services and Plat and Legal Descriptions for the
Kearney Lateral through APN: 010-019-029

13. Approve Work Release No. 090 to Professional Services Agreement
2009-PSA-015 with Giuliani & Kull, Inc. for Professional Services to
Provide Surveying Services and Plat and Legal Descriptions for the
Burnett Lateral through APN: 060-003-042




14. Approve Amendment No. 08 to Professional Services Agreement 2009-
PSA-016 with O’Laughlin & Paris, LLP for Revised Hourly Rate
Schedule

15. Approve Amendment No. 06 to General Services Agreement 2013-GSA-
031 with Grover Landscape Services for Revised Monthly Rate Schedule

16. Approve Request to Reconnect Substandard Parcel (APN: 010-083-003 -
McConnell)

17.Approve Deferred Conditions of Approval Agreement (APNS: 229-060-
10/19/20 — Joe P. Correia and Lisa Correia Trust, Anthony L. Lawrence
and Carol L. Lawrence 2005 Trust)

ACTION CALENDAR - ITEMS 18 - 20

18. Review and take possible action to Provide Staff Direction on Extending a
Professional Services Agreement with Fedak & Brown, LLP for Audit
Services in 2019, 2020 and 2021 and Continuation or not of the
Preparation of a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) Versus
the Preparation of an Annual Financial Statement (AFS)

19. Review and take possible action to Approve Adoption of Resolution
Finding the 2019 Temporary Water Transfer Agreement between Oakdale
Irrigation District, South San Joaquin Irrigation District and Stockton
East Water District Exempt Under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA)

20.Review and take possible action to Approve Adoption of Resolution
Finding Emergency Water Supply Agreement between Oakdale Irrigation
District, South San Joaquin Irrigation District and Chicken Ranch
Rancheria Me-Wuk Indians of California Exempt Under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

DISCUSSION - ITEM 21

21. Presentation of Two-Mile Bar Tunnel Video

COMMUNICATIONS - ITEM 22

22.Oral Reports and Comments

A. General Manager’s Report on Status of OID Activities

B. Water Counsel Report on Status of Water Activities




C. Committee Reports

D. Directors’ Comments/Suggestions

CLOSED SESSION - ITEM 23

23.Closed Session to discuss the following:

A.Government Code §54956.9(d)(2) — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Four (4) Cases

B.Government Code §54957
Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release

C.Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) - Existing Litigation (3 cases)
In re PG&E Corporation, U.S. Bankruptcy Court Case No. 19-30088-DM
SJTA, et al. v. State Water Resources Control Board
Oakdale Irrigation District v. Linda Santos, Gail Altieri, et al.

OTHER ACTION - ITEM 24

24. Adjournment:

A. The next Regular Board Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board
of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, June 4, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the
board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

B. The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale
Irrigation Districts serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority
and other joint business matters is scheduled for Thursday, May 16, 2019
at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the Oakdale Irrigation District, 1205 East F
Street, Oakdale, CA.

Writings distributed to Board Members in connection with the open session items on this agenda are available
for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary. Any person who has a question concerning any of
the agenda items may call the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507.
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting.




OAKDALE D!

DALE IRRIGATION DSTRCT

A o

g\(‘\“

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Information Included

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF
MAY 14, 2019




AGENDA ITEMS
CONSENT CALENDAR

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF
MAY 14, 2019




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: May 14, 2019
Item Number: 2
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF APRIL 2, 2019 AND RESOLUTION NO.2019-09

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April
2, 2019 and Resolution No. 2019-09

ATTACHMENTS:
> Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting of April 2, 2019

> Draft Resolution No. 2019-09

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
April 2, 2019

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance and then met in Regular Session at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Upon roll call, there were
present:

Directors: Tom Orvis, President
Gail Altieri, Vice President
Herman Doornenbal
Linda Santos
Brad DeBoer

Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary
Jason Jones, Support Services Manager
Eric Thorburn, Water Operations Manager
Sharon Cisneros, Chief Financial Officer
Kim Bukhari, Human Resource Analyst

Also Present: Fred A. Silva, General Counsel

ADDITION OR DELETION OF
AGENDA ITEMS

General Manager Steve Knell stated that Closed Session ltem No. B would be deleted from
Closed Session.

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to delete Closed Session ltem B from the Agenda.

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

Director DeBoer requested that Action Item No. 8 be moved to follow Public Comment.
At the hour of 9:03 a.m. the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

There being no Public Comment; Public Comment closed at 9:03 a.m. and the Board Meeting
continued.



01D Board Minutes April 2, 2019
Page 2

ACTION CALENDAR
ITEM NO. 8

ITEM NO. 8
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION ON DONATION/SPONSORSHIP
REQUESTS OF VARIOUS COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS (OAKDALE
SOCCER CLUB, OAKDALE ENRICHMENT SOCIETY, STANISLAUS
COUNTY FARM BUREAU, AND OAKDALE RODEO)

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
unanimously supported to approve the donation request of Oakdale Soccer Club in the
amount of $1,200.

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director DeBoer and was unanimously
supported to approve the donation request of Oakdale Enrichment Society in the sum of
$1,000.

A motion was made by Director DeBoer, seconded by Director Altieri, and was unanimously
supported to approve the sponsorship request of the Oakdale Rodeo in the sum of $1,000
and approve the production of the sign by Signs by Randy for the rodeo arena in the sum of
$450.

Director Orvis recused himself from the voting on the Stanislaus County Farm Bureau,
handed the gavel to Vice President Gail Altieri, and left the Board Room at 9:17 a.m..

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and was
approved to be a Gold Sponsor in the sum of $1,250, by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors, Altieri, Doornenbal, Santos, DeBoer
Noes: None
Abstentions: Director Orvis
At the hour of 9:19 a.m. Director Orvis returned to the Board Room and the gavel returned.

CONSENT ITEMS
ITEM NOS. 2,3,4,5,6,7

ITEM NO. 2
APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL
MEETING OF MARCH 19, 2019 AND RESOLUTION NOS. 2019-07 AND 2019-08

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Board of Directors' Minutes of the Special Meeting of March 19,
2019 and Resolution Nos. 2019-07 and 2019-08.



OID Board Minutes April 2, 2019
Page 3

ITEM NO. 3
APPROVE THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Oakdale Irrigation District Statement of Obligations.

ITEM NO. 4
APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT’'S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion as made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve OID Improvement District’s Statement of Obligations.

ITEM NO. §
APPROVE THE RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE REVISED IRRIGATION WATER
SERVICE AND RELATED FEES POLICY OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and was unanimously
supported to approve the Resolution Adopting the Revised lrrigation Water Service and
Related Fees Policy of the Oakdale Irrigation District.

ITEM NO. 6
APPROVE PURCHASE OF NEW ERGONOMIC WORKSTATION FOR
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S OFFICE FROM WARDEN’S (BUDGETED)

A motion as made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to approve the purchase of a new ergonomic workstation for the Chief Financial
Officer’s office from Warden’s (budgeted).

ITEM NO. 7
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 002 TO PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT 2016-PSA-003 WITH FEDAK & BROWN
LLP FOR AUDITING SERVICES FOR THE PREPARATION AND
PUBLICATION OF THE 2018 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to approve Work Release No. 002 to Professional Services Agreement 2016-PSA-
003 with Fedak & Brown, LLP for auditing services for the preparation and publication of the
2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.



OID Board Minutes April 2, 2019
Page 4

DISCUSSION
ITEM NO. 9

ITEM NO. 9
DISCUSSION ON THE CONSTRUCTION OF SSJID’S CANYON TUNNEL

General Manager Steve Knell discussed the construction of SSJID’s Canyon Tunnel with
the Board of Directors.

COMMUNICATIONS
ITEM NO. 10

A. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

General Manager Steve Knell reported on the following matters:

1. The filing of the lawsuit by the U.S. Department of Justice against the State
Water Board for failure to comply with CEQA in adopting the Phase 1 Bay-Delta

Plan;

2. The JPIA Conference schedule; and

3. The construction costs trend line reported in Engineering News Record
magazine.

B. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Planning and Public Relations Committee, March 29, 2019

Director DeBoer stated that this item was previously discussed under Action ltem No. 8.
C. DIRECTORS COMMENTS

Director Altieri
Director Altieri stated that her rain gauge at her home indicated that the District has received
26.1” of rain. Director Altieri also asked Water Operations Manager Eric Thorburn if there
were a lot of constituents passing on water. Water Operations Manager Eric Thorburn stated
that there were not a lot of takers of water, but there is a lot of water in the Main and the other
District canals.

Director Doornenbal
Director Doornenbal had no comments.

Director Santos
Director Santos had no comments.

Director DeBoer
Director DeBoer had no comments.




OID Board Minutes April 2, 2019
Page 5

Director Orvis

Director Orvis reminded the Board about the Training scheduled for April 30, 2019. Director
Orvis also stated that he had referenced the recent FishBio Report at the MID / TID FERC
relicensing public outreach meeting last week on behalf of the Stanislaus County Farm
Bureau. Director Orvis also commented that Congressman Harder was once again in the
District and there was an ag organization meeting. He stated that Secretary Karen Ross was
also in attendance.

At the hour of 10:00 a.m. the Board adjourned to Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION
ITEM NO. 11

A. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) - Existing Litigation
OGA v. Oakdale Irrigation District, et al.

At the hour of 10:30 a.m. the Board reconvened to open session.

Coming out of Closed Session Director Orvis stated that by a vote of 5-0 the Board of
Directors approved payment of costs and recoverable attorneys’ fees in the case of OGA v.
OID in the amount of $338,671.37; and by a vote 3-2 the Board of Directors voted against
directing staff to provide an internal accounting of the District’'s portion of fees and costs in
the case of OGA v. OID. The maker and second on the motion were provided with an
alternative method that would give them a roundabout figure and they were amicable to that
method.

OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 12

At the hour of 10:33 a.m. the meeting was adjourned. The next Regular Board Meeting of the
Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, April 16, 2019 at
9:00 a.m. in the board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts
serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is
scheduled for Thursday, April 18, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room of the South San
Joaquin lIrrigation District, 11011 East Highway 120, Manteca, CA.

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-09

IRRIGATION WATER SERVICE AND RELATED FEES POLICY
REPLACES RESOLUTION NO. 2016-51

WHEREAS, Water Code section 22280, et. seq., (hereinafter identified by "Section" only) of the
California Water Code ("Water Code") provides that the District may levy charges in lieu of
assessments; and

WHEREAS, Section 22283 provides that the District may prescribe reasonable rules to carry
out the provisions of Section 22280, et. seq.; and

WHEREAS, Section 25655 provides that a district may in lieu in whole or in part of levying the
annual assessment for district purposes, use any revenue derived prior to or during the next
ensuing calendar year from charges which the district may fix and collect pursuant to Section
22280; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to adopt certain rules, charges and penalties to implement said
provisions;

BE IT RESOLVED that this resolution supersedes any other pervious resolution relating to the
above-subject matter.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Oakdale
Irrigation District desires to implement the Irrigation Water Service and Related Fees Policy
effective April 2, 2019.

Upon motion of Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos, and duly submitted to the Board
for its consideration, the above-titled resolution was unanimously adopted this 2" day of April
2019.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Thomas D. Orvis, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: May 14, 2019
item Number: 3
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF APRIL 30, 2019

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Special Meeting of
April 30, 2019

ATTACHMENTS:
» Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Special Meeting of April 30, 2019

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
April 30, 2019

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of

Allegiance and then met in Special Session at the hour of 4:30 p.m. Upon roll call, there were
present:

Directors: Tom Orvis, President

Gail Altieri, Vice President

Herman Doornenbal

Linda Santos

Brad DeBoer
Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary
Also Present: Fred Silva, General Counsel

At the hour of 4:33 p.m. the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

There being no Public Comment; Public Comment closed at4:33 p.m. and the Board Meeting
continued.

At the hour of 4:33 p.m. the meeting adjourned to Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION
ITEM NO. 2
A. Government Code §54956.8 — Conference with Property Negotiator
Negotiating Parties: OID, SSJID, SEWD
Property: Water
Agency Negotiators: General Manager and Water Counsel
Under Negotiations: Price and Terms

At the hour of 4:49 p.m. the Board reconvened to open session.

Coming out of Closed Session Director Orvis stated that by a vote of 5-0 the Board approved
the 2019 Water Transfer Agreement with SEWD.



OID Board Minutes April 30, 2019
Page 2

OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 3

At the hour of 4:50 p.m. the meeting was adjourned. The next Special Board Meeting of the
Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at
9:00 a.m. in the board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

The next Regular Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation
Districts serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business
matters is scheduled for Thursday, May 16, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. in the board room of the
Oakdale Irrigation District, 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

Thomas D. Orvis, President

Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: May 14, 2019
Item Number: 4
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Oakdale Irrigation District’s Statement of Obligations

TOP TEN OBLIGATIONS
Vendor Purpose Amount
Soluri Meserve, A Law Corporation Attorney Fees $338,671.37
Rinker Materials 72" Pipe $139,551.18
Rubicon, Inc. Pool Tuning, Project Monitoring, Hosting $122,075.69
Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc Health Insurance — May & June $116,653.66
Tri-West Tractor Inc. Loader & Excavator Rentals $93,403.53
Sutter Health Plus Health Insurance — May & June $82,788.78
Hilmar Lumber, Inc. Gaskets, Elbows, PVC Pipe $78,234.34
Rain For Rent Portable Trailer Mounted Pump $61,322.40
Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. WR #012, WR #018 $59,091.43
Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc. WR #001 $45,215.35

Sub Total Top Ten:  $1,137,007.73
Other Obligations: $573,574.67

Total Obligations:  $1,710,582.40

FISCAL IMPACT: $1,710,582.40

ATTACHMENTS:
> Statement of Obligations — Accounts Payable

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT
OF
OBLIGATIONS

May 14, 2019



Accounts Payable OID| Oakdale Irrigation District

Check Register - May 14, 2019 Fodha o 1205 East F Street
. Oakdale, CA 95361

Check

No  Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description

25475 4/9/2019 Ace Hardware $6.49 Moth Balls

25476 4/9/2019  Allied Concrete Pumping, LLC $3,562.20 Concrete Pumping Services

25477 4/9/2019 AT&T $79.42 Phone Charges - 3/25/19 - 4/24/19

25478 4/9/2019 California State Disbursement Unit $207.69 Levy

25479 4/9/2019 California State Disbursement Unit $364.60 Levy

25480 4/9/2019 East San Joaquin Water Quality Coalition $75.00 2019 Membership Dues

25481 4/9/2019 Ellis Self Storage, Inc. $85.00 Storage - April

25482 4/9/2019 Franchise Tax Board $175.00 Levy

25483 4/9/2019 George Reed, Inc. $1,220.47 Crushed Rock

25484 4/9/2019 GGD Oakdale LLC $2,475.00 DSO Office Lease - April

25485 4/9/2019 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $296.83 Refuse Charges - March

25486 4/9/2019 Oakdale Chamber of Commerce $180.00 Donation

25487 4/9/2019 PG&E $12.53 Electricity

25488 4/9/2019 Signs By Randy $450.00 Rodeo Sign

25489 4/16/2019 Ace Hardware $489.91 Doug Fir, Key Set, Shrink Tubes, Brushes, Lights, Coupling

25490  4/16/2019 ACWA-JPIA $10,352.10 Dental/Vision Insurance - May

25491 4/16/2019  Air & Lube Systems, Inc. $1,032.25 Pump Conversion, Ramp Sliders

25492  4/16/2019 Allied Concrete and Supply Co., Inc. $7,752.80 Concrete

25493 4/16/2019  All Rigging Company $130.05 Ratchet Straps

25494 4/16/2019 Amazon $470.12 Converter Regulator, Power Supply, Charger, Printer Maint. Kit

25495 4/16/2019 Applied Technology Group, Inc. $16,042.00 WR #003

25496  4/16/2019 Bissell-Vargas, Kristy $48.00 Health & Wellness Reimbursement - April

25497 4/16/2019 Bobcat Central, Inc. $551.60 Couplers, Tank, Gaskets, Bushing

25498 4/16/2019 Boutin Jones, Inc. $196.00 Attorney Fees

25499 4/16/2019 Buila, Joseph $30.00 Motor Education & Backflow Prevention Training - Per Diem

25500  4/16/2019 Casey Moving Systems Records Management $96.00 Shredding - March

25501 4/16/2019 C & C Portables, Inc. $1,440.89 Portable Toilet Rental - March

25502 4/16/2019 Central Sanitary Supply $598.77 Hot Paper Cups, Paper Towels, Trash Can Liners

25503  4/16/2019 City of Oakdale - Utilities $181.43 Water/Sewer 2/16/19 - 3/15/19

25504 4/16/2019 Coffee Break Service, Inc. $271.71 Coffee Service

25505 4/16/2019 Comcast Business $322.33 Office Phone Charges - April

25506  4/16/2019 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. $49,858.93 WR #012, WR #018

25507  4/16/2019 Corelogic Solutions, LLC $275.00 Real Quest - March

25508 4/16/2019 Damrell, Nelson, Schrimp, Pallios, Pacher & Silva $19,498.36 Attorney Fees - January

25509 4/16/2019 Davids Engineering, Inc. $1,077.00 WR #008, WR #009

25510 4/16/2019 Delta Truck Center $1,517.47 Element, Filters

25511 4/16/2019 Dennis Wing Trucking $8,073.00 Haul Dirt

25512 4/16/2019 Devnalysis $60.00 Hosting - oidwaterresourcesplan.org, savethestan.org

25513 4/16/2019 Diesel Emissions Service $188.49 High Temp Hoses, Valves

25514 4/16/2019 Environmental Systems Research Inst., Inc. $14,142.77 GIS System / Software Developer

25515 4/16/2019 Far West Laboratories, Inc. $437.50 Bac-T Test

25516 4/16/2019 Fastenal Company $190.02 Hand Sanitizer, Rags

25517 4/16/2019 Frasco Profiles $137.50 Background Checks

25518 4/16/2019 Freeman Designs $327.29 Driver Repair Reports, Checklist Pads

25519 4/16/2019 Fresno Valves & Castings, Inc. $4,226.89 15" & 18" Gates

25520 4/16/2019 Garton Tractor, Inc. $14,995.00 TrailMax Trailer

25521 4/16/2019 George Reed, Inc. $7,404.08 Crushed Rock

25522 4/16/2019  Gilton Resource Recovery Transfer Facility, Inc. $1,311.10 Waste Disposal - February

25523 4/16/2019  Grating Pacific, Inc. $1,592.03 Steel Grating



Accounts Payable
Check Register - May 14, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No  Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
25524 4/16/2019 Grover Landscape Services, Inc. $7,190.00 WR #014, Monthly Landscape Maintenance - March
25525 4/16/2019 Haidlen Ford $7.594.35 Gaskets, Sensors, Wires, Drive Shaft, Dampers, Latch
25526 4/16/2019 Hilmar Lumber, inc. $17,068.74 18" PVC Gaskets, PVC Glue, 24" Elbows, Tees
25527 4/16/2019 Hixco $1,018.11 Gloves, Hex Caps, Nuts, Washers, Paint Tray Liners
25528 4/16/2019  Holt of California, Inc. $2,132.01 Hoses, Connectors, O-Rings, Filters, Spacers, Clips, Bolts
25529 4/16/2019 Interstate Truck Center $277.15 Radiator Cap, Brake Chambers
25530  4/16/2019 John F. Mahaney Co. $134.07 Pole Couplers
25531 4/16/2019 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc. $62,504.38 Health Insurance - May
25532 4/16/2019 Ketchum Jr., Castle $30.00 Motor Education & Backflow Prevention Training - Per Diem
25533  4/16/2019 Knell, Steve $71.00 USCID Planning Conference - Per Diem
25534 4/16/2019 Leica Geosystems, Inc. $990.00 VIVA Basic CCP, Flexible Bundle CCP
25535 4/16/2019 Machado Backhoe, Inc. $3,373.65 15" & 30" MBI Structures
25536 4/16/2019 Mission Uniform Service $2,084.04 Uniform Service
25537 4/16/2019 Modern Custom Fabrication Inc. $28,143.32 Deposit - Hydro Pneumatic Vessel, ID 45 Water Storage Tank
25538 4/16/2019 Modesto Battery $664.40 Batteries
25539 4/16/2019 Modesto Bee $600.00 Social Media Sponsored Post
25540 4/16/2019 Modesto Steel $1,796.45 Angle, Square & Flat Bars, Sheet Metal, Plasma Cutting
25541 4/16/2019 Moore Quality Galvanizing L.P. $1,499.32 Tubes, Flat Bars, Beams, Covers
25542 4/16/2019 Morrill Industries, Inc. $4,470.59 Adapters, Gaskets, Valves
25543 4/16/2019 Motor Parts Distributors, Inc. $397.39 Belts, Diesel Fluid, Wire, Antifreeze, Filters
25544  4/16/2019 Network Builders IT, Inc. $950.00 WR #001
25545 4/16/2019 NorCal Kenworth $142.64 Filters
25546 4/16/2019 Northern Steel, Inc. $1,381.00 Pre-Tied Rebar Cage
25547 4/16/2019 Oakdale Automotive Repair & Tire $2,299.47 Firestone Tires, 11R22.5 Hercules Tires
25548  4/16/2019 Oakdale Enrichment Society $1,000.00 Donation
25549 4/16/2019 OQakdale Auto Parts $41.53 Funnels, Bulbs
25550 4/16/2019 Oakdale Leader $628.40 Services Ads
25551 4/16/2019 Oakdale Soccer Club $1,200.00 Donation
25552 4/16/2019 OQak Valley Hospital $190.00 DOT Exams, Drug Screen
25553  4/16/2019 Office Depot $1,032.36 Office Supplies
25554 4/16/2019 OID Improvement Districts $12,599.66 March 2019 Coliections Reimbursement
25555 4/16/2019 O'Laughlin & Paris LLP $14,528.75 Attorney Fees
25556  4/16/2019 Old Republic Title Company $46.00 Refund - APN: 010-032-069
25557 4/16/2019  Ontel Security Services, Inc. $275.00 Security Monitoring - March
25558  4/16/2019 P G&E $11,726.12 Electricity
25559 4/16/2019 Pape Machinery - Power Plan $2,208.35 Fuel Injection Pump, Washers
25560 4/16/2019 P & L Concrete Products, Inc. $1,255.43 Concrete
25561 4/16/2019 Pridestaff $534.60 Temp Employee - Finance Dept
25562 4/16/2019  Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group $3,253.00 WR #033
25563 4/16/2019 Rain For Rent $61,322.40 Portable Trailer Mounted Pump
25564  4/16/2019 Ramont's Tow Service $347.50 Vehicle Tow - #51
25565 4/16/2019 Rathbun, Glen $75.00 Steel-Toe Boots Reimbursement
25566  4/16/2019 Ray Morgan Company $292.45 Copier Usage 2/24 - 3/23
25567 4/16/2019 Resource Building Materials $257.28 Concrete
25568 4/16/2019  Rubicon, Inc. $74,291.88 Pool Tuning, Project Monitoring, Host Engineering
25569 4/16/2019 Samba Holdings, Inc. $160.00 Fleet Watch - March
25570 4/16/2019 Savemart Supermarkets $32.46 Ag Day Supplies
25571 4/16/2019 Schneider Electric Systems USA Inc. $4,080.00 ClearSCADA Service & Support - 5/1/19 - 4/30/19
25572 4/16/2019 Snap-on Industrial $2,154.03 Diagnostic Scanner



Accounts Payable

(=] =] Oakdale Irrigation District

Check Register - May 14, 2019 Fotha g 1205 East F Street
o Oakdale, CA 95361
Check
No  Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
25573 4/16/2019 Soluri Meserve, A Law Corporation $338,671.37 Attorney Fees
25574 4/16/2019 South San Joaquin Irrigation District $6,020.62 Tri-Dam Legal, Routine Joint Supply Maintenance
25575 4/16/2019 Spray & Son Janitorial, Inc. $2,450.00 Monthly Janitorial Service - March
25576 4/16/2019 Stanislaus County Farm Bureau $1,250.00 Sponsorship - Annual Meeting
25577 4/16/2019 Streamline $400.00 Monthly Web Fee - March
25578 4/16/2019  Sutter Employee Assistance Program $425.00 EAP - 1st Quarter 2019
25579 4/16/2019 Sutter Health Plus $41,676.35 Health Insurance - May
25580 4/16/2019 Target Specialty Products $4,317.71 Roundup, Weedar
25581 4/16/2019 Traina, Joseph A. $10.00 Easement Grant - APN: 002-049-013
25582 4/16/2019 Tri-West Tractor Incorporated $40,098.76 Wheel Loader Rental - 2/4-3/4, Excavator Rental - 2/14-3/14
25583  4/16/2019 Cox, Matthew J. & Cortney N. $66.50 Refund Check - APN: 010-032-069
25584  4/16/2019 United Rentals Northwest, Inc. $1,136.80 37'-44' Telescopic Boom - Rental
25585 4/16/2019 Verizon Wireless $2,636.77 Cell Phone Charges - March
25586 4/16/2019 Warden's Office Products $101.86 Chair Mat
25587 4/16/2019 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $12,235.44 Fuel
25588 4/16/2019 White Cap Construction Supply $1,185.64 Fiberglass Poles, Rebar
25589 4/16/2019 Wholesale Trailer Supply $219.87 Cap Oil, Ring Plates, Clips, Reflectors
25590 4/23/2019 ABS Presort, Inc. $3,411.20 GM Newsletter - April
25591 4/23/2019  Allied Concrete and Supply Co., Inc. $1,291.78 Concrete
25592 4/23/2019  Apparel Graphics, Inc. $3,253.25 Employee & Director Shirts
25593  4/23/2019 Applied Technology Group, Inc. $1,072.43 WR #003
25594 4/23/2019 California State Disbursement Unit $572.29 Levy
25595  4/23/2019 Central Valley Ag Grinding, Inc. $84.00 Waste Disposal - March
25596  4/23/2019 Conlin Supply Co., Inc. $5,158.55 Oilfield Pipes, 16' Tube Gates
25597  4/23/2019 Dennis Wing Trucking $25,300.00 Haul Dirt
25598 4/23/2019 FedEx $127.63 Pike Poles - Shipping Charges
25599 4/23/2019 Franchise Tax Board $175.00 Levy
25600 4/23/2019 Fresno Valves & Castings, Inc. $12,680.07 12", 14", 20" Line Gates, 12" 101C Gates
25601 4/23/2019 George Reed, Inc. $2,023.28 Crushed Rock
25602 4/23/2019 Group to Team Leadership Solutions, Inc. $9,375.00 Team Building Retreat
25603 4/23/2019 Hilmar Lumber, Inc. $13,348.79 PVC Cement, Primer, Swabs, 12", 18", 24", 36" PVC Gaskets
25604 4/23/2019 J.J. Keller & Associates, Inc. $55.27 Hazardous Waste Labels
25605  4/23/2019 Krohne Inc. $39,663.58 12", 16" & 24" Enviromag 2000 Flow Sensors
25606 4/23/2019 Lori's Frame Shop $1,098.00 Water Poster Frames
25607  4/23/2019 Modesto Irrigation District $131.56 Electricity
25608 4/23/2019 Moore Quality Galvanizing L.P. $1,679.72 Trash Racks, Pipes
25609  4/23/2019 OID Secretary's Petty Cash $330.00 Cash
25610  4/23/2019 Operating Engineers Union Local No. 3 $3,200.00 Union Dues - PPE: 4/13/19
25611 4/23/2019 P & L Concrete Products, Inc. $88.22 Concrete
25612 4/23/2019  Pridestaff $1,306.80 Temp Employee - Finance Dept.
25613 4/23/2019 Resource Building Materials $581.11 Concrete
25614 4/23/2019 Rubicon, Inc. $30,342.36 Site License, Host Engineering, Installation, Supervision
25615  4/23/2019 Stanislaus County Auditor-Controller $155.00 Encroachment Permit
25616 4/23/2019 State Water Resources Control Board $652.00 Annual Permit Fee - Two-Mile Bar
25617  4/23/2019 United Rentals Northwest, Inc. $3,749.42 Trench Box, Pipe Puller, Lift Bridle - Rental - 3/13/19- 4/10/19
25618 4/23/2019 Walsh, John $96.00 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - March - April
25619  4/23/2019 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $2,034.87 Fuel
25620  4/23/2019 Wienhoff Drug Testing, Inc. $85.00 Random Selection Drug Testing - March
25621 5/7/2019 Airgas USA, LLC $531.80 Acetylene, Oxygen, Mig Wire, Soapstone, Plasma Tip, Gloves



Accounts Payable OID| Oakdale Irrigation District
Check Register - May 14, 2019 7N 1205 East F Street
mw Oakdale, CA 95361

Check

No  Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description

25622 5/7/2019 All Rigging Company $200.08 Anchor Shackles

25623 5/7/2019 American Crane Rental $2,635.50 Crane Services

25624 5/7/2019 Applied Technology Group, Inc. $2,761.20 WR #003

25625 5/7/2019 AT&T $79.25 Phone Charges - 4/25/19 - 5/24/19

25626 5/7/2019 AT&T Mobility $53.55 GPS Device - April

25627 5/7/2018 California State Disbursement Unit $572.29 Levy

25628 5/7/2019 Coelho, Frank $73.15 Steel-Toe Boots Reimbursement

25629 5/7/2019 Comcast $605.32 Analog Lines, T.V., Internet - April

25630 5/7/2019 DLT Solutions, LLC $2,802.80 AutoCAD Subscription 5/8/19 - 5/7/20

25631 5/7/12019 Ellis Self Storage, Inc. $85.00 Storage - May

25632 5/7/2019 Fastenal Company $37.79 Gloves

25633 5/7/2019 First Choice Industrial Supply Inc. $308.22 Gloves

25634 5/7/2019 Franchise Tax Board $175.00 Levy

25635 5/7/2019 Freeman Designs $46.60 Business Cards - T. Helm

25636 5/7/2019 Gilton Resource Recovery Transfer Facility, Inc. $3,051.72 Waste Disposal - March

25637 5/7/12019 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $955.62 Refuse Charges - March

25638 5/7/2019 Haidlen Ford $791.00 Filters

25639 5/7/2019 Hixco $301.68 Cut Off Wheels, Cleaner

25640 5/7/2019 Independent Stationers, Inc. $45.91 Fasteners

25641 5/7/2019 Interstate Truck Center $541.37 Filters, REM Kit

25642 5/7/2019 Johnson, Derrick $75.00 Steel-Toe Boots Reimbursement

25643 5/7/2019 Ketchum Jr., Castle $27.03 ID51 - Mileage

25644 5/7/2019 Mission Uniform Service $1,253.24 Uniform Service

25645 5/7/2019 Modesto Battery $1,017.76 Batteries

25646 5/7/2019 Oakdale Auto Parts $41.53 Bulbs, Funnels

25647 5/7/2019 Oakdale Leader $30.00 Community Awareness - April

25648 5/7/2019 Office Depot $59.19 Clock, Stapler

25649 5/7/2019 Oldcastle Precast, Inc. $118.53 36" Grade Ring

25650 5/7/2019 P.F. Pettibone & Co. $203.90 Minute Book

25651 5/7/2019 Pakmail $34.17 Shipping Charges

25652 5/7/2019 Precision Label Products, Inc. $184.63 Resin Ribbon, Vinyl Label

25653 5/7/2019 Pridestaff $1,069.20 Temp Employee - Finance Dept.

25654 5/7/2019 Principal Financial Group $926.20 Life Insurance - May

25655 5/7/2019 Redwood Health Services $310.50 125 Cafeteria Plan & Cobra - May

25656 5/7/2019 Rubicon, Inc. $785.84 Gearbox, Manual Hand Crank

25657 5/7/2019 Tri-West Tractor Incorporated $233.53 Coolant Hose, Filters, Lock Pins

25658 5/7/2019 United Rentals Northwest, Inc. $877.84 10", 13" & 14" FlexShaft

25659 5/7/2019 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $3,058.54 Fuel

25660 5/14/2019 Ace Hardware $836.42 Asphalt Patches, PVC Pipe, 16" Chains, Screws, Keys

25661 5/14/2019 ACWA-JPIA $9,805.04 Dental/Vision insurance - June

25662 5/14/2019 Airgas USA, LLC $7,406.56 Nitrogen, Oxygen, Acetylene, Generator, Cutting Head, Soapstone

25663 5/14/2019 Alligare LLC $39,426.73 Magnacide, Vapor, Reagents, Water Conditioner, Marking Dye

25664 5/14/2019 Amazon $400.78 Power Cord, Bluetooth Adapter, Cord Protector, Pumps

25665 5/14/2019 Applied Technology Group, Inc. $743.16 Clamps, Cables

25666 5/14/2019 Battery Systems $439.51 Batteries - SK55, SK140

25667 5/14/2019 Calaveras County Clerk $50.00 CEQA - Notice of Exemption

25668 5/14/2019 Calaveras County Clerk $50.00 CEQA - Notice of Exemption

25669 5/14/2019 Casey Moving Systems Records Management $96.00 Shredding - April

25670 5/14/2019 C & C Portables, Inc. $1,440.89 Portable Toilet Rental - April

4



Accounts Payable
Check Register - May 14, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No  Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
25671 5/14/2019 Central Sanitary Supply $29.25 Skin Cream
25672 5/14/2019 Central Valley Ag Grinding, Inc. $110.00 Waste Disposal - April
25673  5/14/2019 Chicago Title Co. $150.00 Refund - APN: 062-003-013
25674  5/14/2019 City of Oakdale - Utilities $313.59 Water/Sewer 3/16/19 - 4/15/19
25675 5/14/2019 Coffee Break Service, Inc. $182.50 Coffee Service
25676  5/14/2019 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. $9,232.50 WR #012, WR #018
25677 5/14/2019 Conlin Supply Co., Inc. $1,934.11 Domed Post Caps, Wire Panels
25678 5/14/2019 Consumers Choice Pest Control $75.00 Quarterly Pest Control
25679 5/14/2019 Corelogic Solutions, LLC $275.00 Real Quest - April
25680 5/14/2019 Denair Lumber Company, Inc. $495.35 Posts, Fence Boards
25681 5/14/2019 Department of Water Resources $9,468.00 Rodden Lake Fees
25682 5/14/2019 Deparntment of Motor Vehicles $52.00 Registration - License No. 93LF68
25683 5/14/2019 Devnalysis $60.00 Hosting - oidwaterresourcesplan.org, savethestan.org
25684  5/14/2019 Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring, Inc. $45,215.35 WR #001
25685 5/14/2019 EZ Haul $3,704.08 Premier Plug, Pallets
25686 5/14/2019 Far West Laboratories, Inc. $687.00 Bac-T Tests, Nitrate Tests
25687 5/14/2019 Fastenal Company $1,218.00 Portable Band Saw, Markers, Gloves, Batteries
25688 5/14/2019 Fedak & Brown LLP $2,653.00 2018 Audit Services
25689 5/14/2019 First American Title Company $80.48 Refund - APN: 006-003-005
25690 5/14/2019 Frasco Profiles $41.75 Background Check
25691 5/14/2019 George Reed, Inc. $624.69 Crushed Rock
25692 5/14/2019 George W. Lowry, Inc. $2,997.21 Oil, Grease
25693  5/14/2019 GGD Oakdale LLC $2,475.00 DSO Office Lease - May
25694 5/14/2019 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $296.83 Refuse Charges - April
25695  5/14/2019 Giuliani & Kull, Inc. $2,687.50 WR #064, WR #087
25696 5/14/2019 Grainger $108.98 Wasp and Hornet Spray
25697 5/14/2019 Grohl, Robin $360.77 Refund - Deposit Remainder APN: 010-046-032
25698 5/14/2019 Grover Landscape Services, Inc. $510.00 Monthly Landscape Maintenance - April
25699 5/14/2019 Haidlen Ford $2,845.63 Filters, Motor,Fuel Canisters, Drive Shaft, Rotors, Brakes
25700  5/14/2019 Hilmar Lumber, Inc. $47,816.81 8", 24"8 30" Gaskets, 4", 8", 21" & 24" Elbows
25701 5/14/2019 Hixco $109.57 Cutoff Wheels
25702 5/14/2019 Hughson Farm Supply $1,444.44 Gaskets, Valves, Chains, Drills
25703 5/14/2019 Jorgensen Company $2,216.94 Gas Alert Monitors, 12" Axial Blower
25704 5/14/2019 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, inc. $54,149.28 Health Insurance - June
25705 5/14/2019 Machado Backhoe, Inc. $4,652.85 5'x6' & 5'x7' MBI Structures
25706 5/14/2019 McMaster-Carr $79.63 Grease Fittings, Screws
25707 5/14/2019 Mission Uniform Service $1,329.78 Uniform Service
25708 5/14/2019 Modesto Battery $372.09 Batteries
25709 5/14/2019 Modesto Steel $1,748.39 Grating, Flat Bar
25710 5/14/2019 Moore Quality Galvanizing L.P. $383.64 Expanded Metal Covers
25711 5/14/2019 Morrill Industries, Inc. $6,069.86 15" Adapters, 16" Gaskets, 12" & 15" Starter Couplers
25712 5/14/2019 Motor Parts Distributors, Inc. $474.18 Qil
25713 5/14/2019 Oakdale Auto Parts $316.43 Freon
25714  5/14/2019 Oakdale Locksmith $34.14 Keys - #174
25715  5/14/2019 Office Depot $263.59 Office Supplies
25716 5/14/2019 OID Improvement Districts $10,016.82 April 2019 Collections Reimbursement
25717 5/14/2019 Pakmail $32.79 Shipping Charges
25718  5/14/2019 P.F. Pettibone & Co. $182.90 Minute Book
25719 5/14/2019 Phillips, John $75.00 Steel-Toe Boots Reimbursement



Accounts Payable
Check Register - May 14, 2019

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No  Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
25720 5/14/2019 Pridestaff $1,232.55 Temp Employee - Finance Dept.
25721 5/14/2019 Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group $895.50 WR #033
25722 5/14/2019 Ray Morgan Company $331.03 Copier Usage 3/24/19 - 4/23/19
25723 5/14/2019 Remote Site Products $439.28 Controllers
25724 5/14/2019 Rinker Materials $139,551.18 72" Pipe
25725 5/14/2019 Rubicon, Inc. $16,655.61 Licenses, Installation & Commissioning, Reference Sensors
25726  5/14/2019 Safety-Kleen $450.33 Recycled Oil Filters
25727 5/14/2019 Safe-T-Lite of Modesto, Inc. $242.49 Reflective Decals
25728  5/14/2019 San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District $40.00 Annual Fuel Permit
25729 5/14/2019 San Joaquin County Clerk $50.00 CEQA - Notice of Exemption
25730 5/14/2019 Scheftic, John $144.00 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - February - April
25731 5/14/2019 Skokan, David $59.98 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - April - May
25732 5/14/2019 Snap-on Industrial $94.05 Torque Wrench Repair
25733 5/14/2019 Spray & Son Janitorial, Inc. $2,535.00 Monthly Janitorial Service - April
25734  5/14/2019 Stanislaus County Clerk Recorder $57.00 CEQA - Notice of Exemption
25735 5/14/2019 Sutter Health Plus $41,112.43 Health insurance - June
25736 5/14/2019 Target Specialty Products $867.76 Weedar 64
25737 5/14/2019 TotalFunds $1,000.00 Postage
25738 5/14/2019 TP Express $150.00 Portable Toilet Rental - May
25739 5/14/2019 Tri-West Tractor Incorporated $53,071.24 Wheel Loader Rental 3/5-4/29, Excavator Rental 3/15-4/11
25740 5/14/2019 Turlock Auto Parts $305.48 Starters - #30, #32
25741 5/14/2019 Mirassou-Thuman, Steven $44.47 Refund Check - APN: 010-032-028
25742 5/14/2019 Chicago Title Company $20.10 Refund Check - APN: 010-058-003
25743 5/14/2019 United Rentals Northwest, Inc. $4,322.56 Pump, Lifting Bridle, Pipe Puller, Trench Box-Rental 4/10-5/8
25744 5/14/2019 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $1,587.22 Fuel
25745 5/14/2019 White Cap Construction Supply $4,640.34 Rotary Hammers, Saws, Impact Wrench, Sawzall
25746 5/14/2019 Wille Electric Supply Co., Inc. $1,495.76 PVC Conduit, Elbows, Fuses, PVC Elbows, Adapters, Wire

$1,710,582.40



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
May 14, 2019

Voided Check No. 25592

THE FOREGOING CLAIMS, NUMBERED 25475 Through 25746 INCLUSIVE
ARE APPLIED TO THE GENERAL FUND OF OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
AND ARE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED THERETO.



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: May 14, 2019
Item Number: 5
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve OID Improvement District's Statement of Obligations

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:
Check number 0109 for the reimbursement of Improvement District's March 2019 O & M expenses in

the amount of $23,528.12 is being submitted for Board approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: $23,528.12

ATTACHMENTS:
» Statement of Obligations

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
FOR JANUARY 1, 2019 - MAY 14, 2019

CHECK

NO. PAYABLE TO: AMOUNT DATE
0105 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT $57,296.58 01/15/2019
0106 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 79,207.42 02/05/2019
0107 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 33,317.28 03/05/2019
0108 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 4,5650.38 04/02/2019
0109 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 23,5628.12 05/14/2019

THE FOREGOING CLAIM NUMBERED 0109 WAS APPLIED TO
GENERAL FUNDS OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION'S IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICTS AND ARE AUTHORIZED THERETO.

K:\Finance\IDS\M&O EXPENSE\2019 M&O EXPENSE\SIGNATURE PAGE 2019 5/3/2019



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 0109
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ACCOUNT
DATE: 14-May-19 TO: Oakdale Irrigation District
MAINTENANCE PAYABLE
March March
I.D. # O & M Expense I.D. # O & M Expense
1 31 Note:
36 Included Misc.
8 3,800.00 38 Recon. Items
13 41 778.53
19 46.55 45 872.33 Construction
20 46 2,915.15 1.D. # In Progress
21 48 45 $12,629.18
22 668.45 51 1,563.83 51 35.00
26 52
29 219.10
SUB-TOTAL $4,734.10 || SUB-TOTAL $ﬁ 1 29.84_ | SUuB-TOTAL $12,664.18
VOUCHER CHARGES
Maintenance & Operations $10,863.94
Capital Projects $12,664.18
TOTAL AMOUNT $23,528.12

K:\Finance\IDS\M&O EXPENSE\2019 M&Q EXPENSE\WWARRANT 051419 - MAR 2019 O&M




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: May 14, 2019
ltem Number: 6
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
THREE MONTHS ENDING MARCH 31, 2019

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the Treasurer's Reports and Financial Statements for the
Three Months Ending March 31, 2019

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
The Treasurer’s report provides the total Treasury and Improvement District Funds as of March 31,
2019.

The Financial Statements demonstrate the income and expenditures for the District for the three months
ending March 31, 2019.

As of March, the District realized 32% of the budgeted revenues, and actual expenditures (including
capital projects and purchases) utilized 18% of the budgeted expenditures. Additional information is
provided within the attached reports.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
> Treasurer's Report
> Monthly Financial Report (unaudited)

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Orvis (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No) DeBoer (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

QAKDALE IRAGATION DESTRCT

' A o

g'\i\“

TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
MARCH 31, 2019



TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF FUNDS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2019

PERIOD ENDING 3/31/2019 RATE 2/28/2019 NET CHANGE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT FUNDS
LAIF $165,521.38  2.436% $165,521.38 $0.00
OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK CHECKING 756,202.21 743,477.01 12,725.20
OVCB BUSINESS PLUS SAVINGS 3,5617,738.04 .05%-.40% 1,828,457.44 1,689,280.60
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 61,801,322.12 2.500% 64,209,998.60 (2,408,676.48)
TOTAL TREASURY FUNDS 66,240,783.75 66,947,454.43 (706,670.68)
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS 1,534,991.91 1,552,927.11 (17,935.20)
TOTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS 1,534,991.91 1,552,927.11 (17,935.20)
TOTAL TREASURY AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS $67,775,775.66 $68,500,381.54 ($724,605.88)




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2019

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3/31/2019 3/31/2018 NET CHANGE
Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019 $66,947,454.43
Receipts / Earnings / Transfers 394,096.50
Expenditures / Transfers (1,100,767.18)
TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS ON HAND: 3/31/2019 $66,240,783.75 | $70,457,582.54 ($4,216,798.79)
GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019 $19,719,100.83
RECEIPTS / EARNINGS
Secretary's Receipts $40,896.69
Net Investment Income 95,069.12
Collection Receipts 256,372.17
Transfer from Reserve Funds 0.00
Total Receipts: 392,337.98
EXPENDITURES
Accounts Payable 652,701.30
Payroll 446,307.36
Transfers to RWS Reserve Funds 1,758.52
Total Expenditures: (1,100,767.18)
BALANCE ON HAND: 3/31/2019 $19,010,671.63 $18,354,645.94] $656,025.69
CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE- $18.000,000 - limit
Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019 $18,000,000.00
Receipts 0.00
Transfer to General Fund 0.00
BALANCE ON HAND: 3/31/2019 $18,000,000.00 | $18,000,000.00 $0.00
OPERATING RESERVE - $6.000,000 max. limit
Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019 $4,738,000.00
Receipts 0.00
Transfer to General Fund 0.00
BALANCE ON HAND: 3/31/2019 $4,738,000.00 $3,738,000.00 $1,000,000.00

RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE - $4,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019
Receipts

Transfer to General Fund
BALANCE ON HAND:

$3,388,000.00
0.00
0.00
$3,388,000.00

$2,388,000.00 $1,000,000.00




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2019

DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS - continued

3/31/2019 3/31/2018 NET CHANGE

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVE -

Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019
Transfer from General Fund

Transfer Funds to General Fund
BALANCE ON HAND: 3/31/2019

MAIN CANAL / TUNNEL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

1,500,000 max. limit

$504,296.71
0.00
0.00

$504,296.71 $492,365.71 $11,931.00

Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019
Transfer from General Fund

Transfer Funds to General Fund
BALANCE ON HAND: 3/31/2019

BUILDING AND FACILITIES REPLACEMENT RESERVE

$5,515,767.29
0.00
0.00

$5,515,767.29 | $20,064,000.00 | ($14,548,232.71)

Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019
Transfer from General Fund

Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 3/31/2019

$3,075,000.00
0.00
0.00

$3,075,000.00 $475,000.00 $2,600,000.00

RURAL WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - $1.000.000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019
Transfer from General Fund

Transfer to General Fund
BALANCE ON HAND: 3/31/2019

EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES TRUST FUND

$828,205.60
1,758.52
0.00

$829,964.12 $766,486.89 $63,477.23

Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019
Transfer from General Fund

Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 3/31/2019

DEBT RESERVE FUND
Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019

Receipts
Expenditures
BALANCE ON HAND:

$179,084.00
0.00
0.00

$179,084.00 $179,084.00 $0.00

11,000,000.00
0.00
0.00

11,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 5,000,000.00J




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2019

RESTRICTED FUNDS 3/31/2019 3/31/2018 NET CHANGE

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Beginning Balance: 3/01/2019 $1,552,927.11

Receipts 15,382.08

Expenditures (33,317.28)

BALANCE ON HAND: 3/31/2019 $1,534,991.91 $1,388,638.28 $146,353.63

FILED: May 9, 2019 STATE OF CALIFORNIA / COUNTY OF STANISLAUS



CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER

FIONA MA, CPA
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
z Average Quarter Ending 12/31/18
| Quarterto | Maturity
Date | DallyYield* | DateYield | (in days) Apportionment Rate: 2.40
03/11/19 2.43 2.38 187 Earnings Ratio: 0.00006573663340150
03/12/19 2.43 2.38 185 Fair Value Factor: 0.999051127
03/13/19 2.43 2.38 184 Daily: 2.32%
03/14/19 2.44 2.38 184 Quarter to Date: 2.21%
03/15/19 2.44 2.38 183 Average Life: 192
03/16/19 2.44 2.39 183
03/17/19 2.44 2.39 183
03/18/19 2.44 2.39 179
03/19/19 2.44 2.39 178
03/20/19 2.44 2.39 177 PMIA Average Monthly
03/21/19 2.44 2.39 178 Effective Yields
03/22/19 2.44 2.39 177
03/23/19 2.44 2.39 177 Mar 2019 2.436
03/24/19 2.44 2.39 177 Feb 2019 2.392
03/25/19 2.44 2.39 175 Jan 2019 2.355
03/26/19 2.44 2.39 174
03/27/19 2.44 2.39 175
03/28/19 2.44 2.39 176
03/29/19 2.44 2.39 181
03/30/19 2.44 2.39 181 Pooled Money Investment Account
03/31/19 244 2.39 13 Portfolio Composition
04/01/19 2.44 2.44 179
04/02/19 2.44 2.44 184 03/31/19
04/03/19 2.44 2.44 182 $86.9 billion
04/04/19 2.44 2.44 179 Commercial
04/05/19 2.44 2.44 179 Paper (LJO;Sn;
04/06/19 2.44 2.44 179 Time Deposits 6.22% ?
04/07/19 2.44 2.44 179 5.42%
04/08/19 2.44 2.44 181
04/09/19 2.45 2.43 182 Certificates of
04/10/19 2.45 2.43 181 Deposit/Bank
*Dally yield does not reflect capital galns or losses Notes

16.20%
Treasuries

50.56%

View Prior Month Daily Rates

Agencies
20.62%

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to
Government Code 20825 {c)(1)

Based on data available as of 04/10/2019



91 Jo | alied

anjeA wN02Jy |eJ0)  9£°89L'250'298 %00°001
senuNIag SN-UON  9€09LZLT’1 %S0'¢
suonebyqg stesodioy  09°SHT'050°ZE %6l
suopebyqQ 1UewWUIBA0Y  GZHYY'EEEE %0C S
siuejeainbj yseg g ysed  §6°211°960°G1 %EEYT
vogdiasaqg  anfep JEN unoaay fero] Jo %

-pozijen aq pjnoys senunaas Aunb3 oN ‘wesns

awooUy 8|gels € apiroLd 0} pazijan aq ued SIRLNISS BL0IU) paxly
"paiejel yse aq [im S1asse al o uonod Jofew 8y ‘unay-buoy

3 JoA0 Ysu 1@ BW OU 10 3| Bulieaq weans awoul ajqepuadap
e yaes o} 5} aAnoalqo Juawebieuey Aupinbry ay) jo jeob Arewnd sy)
XIj oljogiod yuslin) in04

9 /1

Aseuung ssoj/ules pazijeay

j1e1a() uonoesuel|

Kewwng Aumey puog

ne1sgIessy

Apwuing suogoesuel} yses
fuewwIng Sso/uleg pazjealun
Aewnung oyopuod jedioutid
aNnje JUND2Y [E10] JO MALIAAQ J

Jafieueyy yusunsaauf =

sjusjuod

ApOISNOpUBISNE/ WO juequoiun

ssaooy ouljug |

1abeueyy diysuonzefoy =)
12141510 NOLLYBIHEI TIVIVO

awep unoady

Jequiny Junoasy I

6102 ‘1€ Uorely ubnonp 6102 ‘+ Uoren
poiiad Juawalels IH